



MEMO

☐	Overnight
☐	Regular Mail
☐	Hand Delivery
☒	Other: email

TO:	To Whom It May Concern Development Services Department Lee's Summit, MO
FROM:	Stephen Saylor, P.E.
RE:	Hawthorn Ridge First Plat
DATE:	February 24, 2020
PROJECT #:	017-0188

To Whom It May Concern:

I have reviewed the Master Drainage Plan of Hawthorn Ridge First Plat and determined that adequate positive drainage exists for Lots 15, 16, 17, and 18 to be developed with walkout basements.

Please accept this memo as record to supersede all previous plans for the lots in question.

Sincerely,

Stephen Saylor, P.E.

